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GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY

COMMISSION ON AGING
520 W. FRONT STREET, SUITE B

TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684-2237
(231) 922-4688 e FAX (231) 929-1645
E-MAIL ADDRESS: gtcoa@grandtraverse.org
- HOMEPAGE: www.grandtraverse.org

TO: County Board of Commissioners
Dean Bott, Deputy County Administrator

FROM: Georgia Durga, Director
Commission on Aging

DATE: July 24, 2015

RE: Commission on Aging Board

As of December 31, 2015, two Commission on Aging board member appointments will expire as
follows:

Rodetta Harrand — Appointed January 1, 2008, Reappointed January 1, 2013
William Rokos — Appointed July 2013

Both are seeking reappointment.

The Commission on Aging would like to keep the County Board of Commissioners informed of
the attendance status of those board members seeking reappointment. Therefore, noted below,
are the YID 2015 attendance records for both Ms. Harrand and Mr. Rokos. In regard to
attendance, Ms. Harrand and Mr. Rokos are both in good standing with the Commission on
Aging Board.

BOARD MEMBER BOARD MEETINGS COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Harrand, Rodetta* Present — 8 Present — 10

Excused - 1 Excused — 1

Absent— 0 Absent — 0
Rokos, William” Present — 8 Present — 10

Excused - 1 Excused — 1

Absent— 0 Absent— 0

* Rodetta Harrand currently serves as Chair of the Commission on Aging Board and Chairs our
Executive Committee.

~ William Rokos currently serves as Treasurer of the Commission on Aging and Chairs our
Finance Committee.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

GD/gd
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